Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 4:33 PM

To: '‘ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: OUR REF: GBG7257U YOUR INSURED: SBZ77T - KINDLY CHECK LIABILITY ~ Our

Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020637

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 3:53 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: CYS Auto, Woodlands <cysauto@singnet.com.sg>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: FW: OUR REF: GBG7257U YOUR INSURED: SBZ77T - KINDLY CHECK LIABILITY Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020637

Dear Catherine / Nivitha,

Kindly refer to our attachment.

Please proceed to conduct a survey of the vehicle GBG 7257U on without Prejudice Basis and

revert on liability.
We look forward to receiving your report soon.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: CYSAUTO [mailto:cysauto@singnet.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 28 May, 2018 2:38 PM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Subject: OUR REF: GBG7257U YOUR INSURED: SBZ77T - KINDLY CHECK LIABILITY
Importance: High




Our Ref: GBG7257U
Your Insured: SBZ77T WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr Eric Woo,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG7257U AND SBZ77T ALONG T-JUNCTION FROM UBI AVE 3 TURN
LEFT TO UBI ROAD 2 ON 25 MAY 2018

Attached herewith GIA report for your attention.

Kindly check liability for this claim. Thanks and look forward for your reply.

Warm regards,
Ms Tee Wee Sin

v CYS AUTOMOBILE SERVICES PTE LTD
‘ 38 Woodlands Industrial Park E1 #07-17 S(757700)
Tel: 62192098 Fax: 62192096
5 Email: cysauto@singnet.com.sg




